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STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH FLORIDA

NUMBER SR -98F-1100

The University of North Florida Student Government Association was
established to represent the students of the university, and;

The Student Senators have been elected to represent the opinion and interest of

The Election Selection and Appointment Committee has conducted the Fall of

WHEREAS:
WHEREAS:

the student body, and;
WHEREAS:

1998 elections; and,
WHEREAS:

The Student Senate has invalidated the Fall of 1998 Elections; Therefore,

LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE STUDENT SENATE THAT:

The Student Senate recognizes President Carey order to hold a Special Election to
be Conducted in January of 1999 to be considered the Fall of 1998 elections, and
that this election be conducted by the Judicial Council. Subsequent
Resolutions/Legislation(s) will be introduced to define the guidelines of this
Special Election.

Be it known that Sil G¥F-iie

Respectfully submitted, Vice-president Diaz
Introduced by The Legislative Branch

Senate Action 08 - 00 -02

Date__ October 30, 1998

is hereby/PASSED)/ VETOED on

ThlS vr; ’a- day Of }\)\‘GMJ(‘AM L/“’ 7 19 't-Y
John Carey

Signature_
V4
Student Body President
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STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
Office of the President

Memo

To: Legislative Branch of Government
C/O Senate Speaker, Ms. Janie Clements
From: John Carey, Presidenf?ﬂa
©C:  Judicial Council
Date: 10/29/98
Re: Executive Order

Due to the recent action, or lack thereof, by the Election Selection and Appointment Committee, a
special election must be held.

Therefore, a special election will be conducted no later than the third week of classes during the spring
semester, 1999.

By the power vested in me, | appoint the Judicial Council, under the leadership of the Chief Justice, to
oversee and conduct the special election.
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